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4.1.1 E-R Diagram
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4.1.2 Data Flow Diagram
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A9 4.1 LARAY Relation LAy Attribute

Relation

Atftribute

Foreign

Reference

Book Code Text Yes - -
Book Title Text Yes - -
Book Source Text ¥es - -
Book Location Text - - -
Book Price Number | - - -
Book Description Memo - - -
Book No_te Memo - - -
Book Fine Number | - z =
Borrow Borrower_Code Text Yes o -
Borrow Borrower_Name Text - - -
Borrow Borrower_Address | Text - - -
Borrow Borrower_Call Text - - =
Borrow Borrower_Level Text - - -
StatusBook Book_Code Text Yes - -
StatusBook Borrow_Date Text - - -
StatusBook Return_Date Text - - 5
StatusBook Present_Status Number | - - -
StatusBook Due_Date Text - - =
StatusBook Guarantor Text - - -
StatusBook Note Text - - -
TempReport | Borrower_Code Text - Yes Borrower_

Code
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Relation Attribute Primary Foreign Reference
Key Key
TempReport | Book_Code Text Yes Yes Book_Code
TempReport | Title Text - " y
TempReport | Borrower_Code Text Yes Yes Borrower_
Code

TempReport | Borrower_Name Text - - =
TempReport | Borrow_Date Text - - %
TempReport | Return_Date Text - - e
TempReport | Guarantor Text - - "
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4.1.4.3 N1 (Language)
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A9 4.8 LAPNTIETENUNENIUI TN UL TE A Ing

Web Site

g .
HIANTNENTINHATUASAUNTIY http://iwww.baac.mof.go.th

(Bank for Agriculture and Agricultural Cooperation)

http://www.customs.go.th

“'ﬂjﬁ”::m'mﬂ’l‘j‘ﬂﬁd http://www.mof.go.th

; ;:(M_inistry of Finance)
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Femianey e

Web Site

AaIAUANNINduILse e Ing

(The Stock Exchange of Thailand)

httb:f/www.set.or.th

AJ o 1 ¥
FUIANFINENITANDBN UAZI N LI.VN‘IJ?:LWﬂhlVIEJ

(Export-import Bank of Thailand)

http:/iwww.exim.go.th

NIENIMNNINSTE

(Ministry of Commerce)

http://www.moc.go.th

drinusniguuss

(Office of the Prime Minister )

http://www.pmoffice.go.th

suATUN TEmalne

(Bank of Thailand)

http://www.bot.or.th

§1INIMUANENTITNNTAAUATNNNTAIY M

(Board of Investment)

http://imwww.boi.go.th

nsdesnsuivlszmalng

(Communications Authority of Thailand)

htt}:/lwww.cat.or.th

L7
wan1sAn ne

(The Thai Chamber of Commerce)

http://www tcc.or.th

guinalulagBidnnsatinduasaannama i

http://www.nectec.or.th

{(NECTEC)

ANNISHUVITR http://mww.nrct.go.th/
{National Research Council of Thailand)

mMavieaiEa Wiz mAlne http:/fwww tat.or.th/

{Tourism Authority of Thailand)

ANYAR/INNTTH

{The Federation of Thai Industries)

http:/iwww fti.or.th/
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Web Site

NTNANLATHNNTRIREN

(Department of Export Promotion)

http'://www.thaitrade.com/

NINAILETNENAINNTTH

(Department of Industrial Promotion)

http://www.dip.go.th/

drineuanen s IR AT RAUAEEIAN TR

(National Economic and Social Development Board)

http://www.nesdb.go.th/

< |
n1979 4.9 UK ATt dBUILUENTUIRIUTEINA Int

@;ﬂuﬁwmu

Web Site

SUNANT INaWA T

(Saim Commercial Bank)

http://mww.sch.co.th

TUIAITATIUNN

(Bangkok Bank Public Company Limited)

http://www.bbl.co.th
7

suATNga Ing

(Krung Thai Bank Public Company Limited)

http:/Awww.ktb.co.th

(Government Housing Bank)

suIANTNANT Inel hitp://www.tfb.co.th
(Thai Farmers Bank Public Company Limited)
FUNATENANTRAUATIET http://Aww.ghb.co th

SUIATTNIATAL LN

(Bank of Ayudhya Public Company Limited)

http://iwww.bay.co.th

npanwil ey

(Bangkok Insurance)

http://www.bki.co.th/thailand
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TauliIeu Web Site

guiidun@nsine http://Awww.tfrc.co.th

(Thai Farmers Research Center)

FAULA http:/www.mirror.citibank.co
(Citibank) m.sg/thailand

AN 4.10 WA ETANULENIUIITNITIaaU SN ANA R IFE

Famisenu

Web Site

Ministry of Domestic Trade and Consumer Affairs

http:/kpdnhqg.gov.my

Treasury Ministry of Finance

http://'www.treasury.gov.my

Ministry of International Trade and Industry

http://miti.gov.my

Central Bank of Malaysia

http://www.bnm.gov.my

Department of Agriculture of Ministry of Agriculture

http://agrolink.moa.my/fama

Malaysian Agricultural Research and Development

Institute

htt/p://www.mardi.my

Ministry of Agriculture

http://fagrolink.moa.my

Federal Agriculture and Marketing Authority (FAMA)

http://kpun.gov.my

Ministry of Human Resources

http://www jaring.my/ksm

Ministry of Land and Cooperative Development

http:/iwww ktpk.gov.my

Ministry of Transport

http:/fwww jpj.gov.my/

mot.htm

Department of Fisheries of Ministry of Agriculture

http://agrolink.moa.my/dof

Malaysian Parliament

http://www.parlimen.gov.my

Ministry of Entrepreneur Development

http://kpun.gov.my
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A7 4.11 udamineaienuIe s mANLa e

Eﬁﬁﬁ‘:mw

Tweb Site

Bank Pertanian Malaysia {(Agricultural Bank of

Malaysia)

http://www.agrolink.moa.my/bpm/bp

m.htm|

Southern Bank Group

hitp://www.sbbgroup.com.my

Exim Bank

http://Aww.exim.com.my

Citibank Malaysia

http://mww citibank.com/malaysia

AT 4.12 Ldmsadevinganusanisaadlssimneaula il

|

fPevuany

Web Site

Ministry of Public Works

http://www.pu.go.id

Pusdata Online

http://www.dprin.go.id

Bank Indonesia

http://www.bi.go.id

Ministry of Industry and Trade

http://indag.dprin.go.id

Ministry of Agriculture

http://www.deptan.go.id

AN 4.13 LamTEdeanitsamdentuealssmAaulailce

Hauiaea

Web Site

Bank BDN!

http://iwww.indoexchange.com/bank-

bdni/

Bank Dagang Negara

http://www.bdn.co.id/

Bank Bira

http://www.indoexchange.com/bank-

bira/

Bank Danahutama

http:.//www.gemala.com/danahutama
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